



Janna Berard <janna.berard@bonnercountyid.gov>

Bonner County Planning - Agency Review - SS0007-21

Stacy Simkins <Stacy.Simkins@itd.idaho.gov>
To: Bonner County Planning <planning@bonnercountyid.gov>

Fri, Feb 11, 2022 at 7:12 AM

It appears that they supplied you with the ITD permits for Sunshine Meadows and Happy Meadows. They need to comply with the terms listed in those permits.

Thank you,

Stacy Simkins

Idaho Transportation Department

Project Coordinator / District 1 Permits

600 W. Prairie Ave.

Coeur d'Alene, ID 83815

208-772-1297 Office

208-287-3873 Fax

Stacy.simkins@itd.idaho.gov

Please submit your complete application packages to our central email address for set up and processing at:
D1permits@itd.idaho.gov

From: Bonner County Planning <planning@bonnercountyid.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 11:49 AM

To: PHD <EHAdmin@phd1.idaho.gov>; Northern Lights <kristin.mettke@nli.coop>; Northern Lights - Clint Brewing <clint.brewington@nli.coop>; Dale Hopkins <dhopkins@selkirkfire.com>; Superintendent School Dist 84 <kelly.fisher@lposd.org>; School District 84 Transportation - James Koehler <james.koehler@lposd.org>; Road & Bridge - Matt Mulder <matt.mulder@bonnercountyid.gov>; Robert Beachler <Robert.Beachler@itd.idaho.gov>;

Stacy Simkins <Stacy.Simkins@itd.idaho.gov>; William Roberson <William.Roberson@itd.idaho.gov>; DEQ - Kristie McEnroe <kristie.mcenroe@deq.idaho.gov>; Dan McCracken <Dan.McCracken@deq.idaho.gov>; IDWR - Tammy Alleman <tammy.alleman@idwr.idaho.gov>; Adam Frederick <Adam.frederick@idwr.idaho.gov>; IDWR - Michelle Richman <Michelle.Richman@idwr.idaho.gov>; Horsmon, Merritt <merritt.horsmon@idfg.idaho.gov>; US Fish & Wildlife Services - Christy Johnson Hughes <fw1idahoconsultationrequests@fws.gov>
Cc: Swati Rastogi <swati.rastogi@bonnercountyid.gov>; Jacob Gabell <jacob.gabell@bonnercountyid.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Bonner County Planning - Agency Review - SS0007-21

--- This email is from an external sender. Be cautious and DO NOT open links or attachments if the sender is unknown. ---

The above-named application has been submitted to the Bonner County Planning Department for processing.

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]